Document Symbol:
A/BUR/47/SR.1

Best copy available



UNITED NATIONS
GENERAL COMMITTEE

General @) Assembly o peecns

Wednesday, 16 September 1992
FORTY-SEVENTH SESSION at 10 a.m.

Official Records New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE lst MEETING

Cr xmans Mr. GANEV
(President 6f the General Assembly)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION OF THE FORTY-SEVENTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY,
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL .

. ‘This record is subject to correction. . :
" Cor;ec}u;'ns dswhou{;_i I‘)‘ebiem under the signature of a member of the delegation concemned Distr. GENERAL
within one week of the date of publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, Room DC2-750.
2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the vecord. A/BUR/47/SR.1
21 September 1992

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a sep corrigendum for cach Committee.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
92-56703 59535 (E)



A/BUR/47/8R.1
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.20 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE FORTY-SEVENTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY,
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/BUR/47.'1)

Section 1. Introduction

1. The mmittee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the

provisions reproduced in annexes V, VI, VII, and VIII of its rules of
procedure.

Section 11. Organization of the ses.ion
Paragraph 4 (General Committee)
2, The Committee took note of paragraph 4 of the Secretary-General's

memorandum,

Paragraphs 5 to 8 (Rationalization of work)

3. The Committee took note of paragraphs S amd 6 of the Secretary-General's

memorandum_and decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 5

of the annex to its resolution 45/45 and to paragraph 8 of the
Secretary-General's memorandum; it also decided to recommend that the holding

of concurrent meetings of the Special Political Committee and the Fourth
Committee should be avoided.

Paragraph 9 (Closing date of the session)

4, The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the
Assembly should recess no later than 18 December 1992 and close on

20 September 1993,

Paragraphs 10 to 12 {Sch-dule of meetings)

5. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that mornin
meetings should start at 10 a.m. for all plenary meetings and meetings of the

Main Committees. The Committee also decided to recommend that, in order to

avoid the late start of meetings, the General Assembly should waive the quorum

requirements for plenary meetings and meetings of the Main Committees, on the
understanding that such a waiver would not imply any permanent change in the

provisions of rules 67 and 108 of the rules of procedure pertaining to the
opening of meetings.

6. The Committee further decided to_recommend that delegations should be
reminded of the utmost importance of punctuality in the interest of ensurin
an effective and orderly orzanization of work and achieving economies for the

United Nations.

VA



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English -
Page 3

Paragraphs 13 15 (General b )

of the Secretary-General's memorandum, -

v . . N

8. The CHAIRMAN urged representatives, in view of the large number of
delegations already inscribed on the list of speakers for the general debate .
in the General Assembly, to speak in the order in which they were listed.
Those unable to speak at the scheduled time would be put at the end of the
list for the same day. ' R :

9. The Committee decided to draw the Genmeral Assembly's attention to
paragraph 15 and to recommend that the provision prohibiting the practice of
expressing congratulations inside the Assembly Hall itself should apply during
the forty-seventh session. In that connection, it also decided to recommend
to_the General Assembly that speakers in the genergl'degage‘shguld-be asked to
exit the Assembly Hall through room GA-200, located behind the podium, before
returning to their seats. T o

Paragraphs 16 to 18 (Explanations of vote, right of feglg, points Qf;order and
length of statements) . A L

10. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to
aragraphs 6, 7 and 8 of its decision 34/401 an o rules 72 and 114 of the
rules of procedure and paragraph 22 of annex VI thereto, for apgrgpriage ‘
action to be taken by the Assembly in plenary meeting and by the Main
Committees. It further decided to recommend to the General Assembly that
points of order should be limited to five minutes. : : '

Paragraph 19 (Records of meetings)

11. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt
the suggestions contained in paragraph 19 of the Secretarg-General‘§»
memorand It futher decided recommend - the Ass 1 hat i decision
not to reproduce in extenso statements made in a Main Committee should bhe
maintained for the forty-seventh session. .

Paragraph 21 (Concluding statements)

12. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the
need for full implementatioun of paragraph 17 of decision 34/401.

Paragraphs 22 to 24 (Resolutions)

13. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to
paragraph 32 of its decision 34/401, to recommendation 3 (f) of the Group of

High-level Intergovernmental Experts, and_to paragraphs 1 and 10 of the annex
to its resolution 45/45.

/.'.



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 4

Paragraphs 2 2 uestions related to the programme budget)

14. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the
provisions reproduced in paragraphs 25 and 26 and the observations contained

in paragraphs 27 and 28 of the Secretarz—General's memorandum.
Paragraphs 29 and 30 {Documentation)

15. The Commitl:ee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to

paragraph 28 of its decision 34/401; it also took note of the recommendation
in paragraph 30 of the Secretary-Ceneral's memorandum,

Paragraphs 31 _and 32 {Observances and commemorative meetings)

16. The Committee endorsed the suggestions contained in paragraphs 31 and 32
of the Secrestary-Gemeral's memorandum.

Paragraphs 33 and 34 (Special conferences)

17. The Committee decided to_draw the General Assembly's attention to the
recommendations referred to in paragraphs 33 and 34 of the Secretary-General's

memorandum,

Paragraph 35 (Meetings of subsidiary organs)

18. The CHAIRMAN recalled that the General Assembly had already taken action
on the request by the Chairman of the Committee on Conferences concerning the

Committee for Programme and Coordination.

19. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should
authorize the remaining eight subsidiary organs of the Assembly referred to in
paragraph 35 of the Secretary-Gereral's memorandum to meet during the

forty-seventh session.

Section IXI. Observations and proposals on the organization of future
sessions of the General Assembly

Paragraphs 36 and 37
20. The Committee took note of paragraphs 36 and 37.
Paragraph 39 (Programme of work of the General Assembly)

21. The Committee endorsed_the suggestion contained in paragraph 39 of the
Secretary-General's memorandum,

Paragraphs 40 and 41 (Main Committees)

22. The Committee endorsed the suggestions contained in paragraphs 40 and 41
of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

lees



AFBUR/WERE L
-EhQ’li;Sh et P4 Lg:sr e
page 5. @ wEsT

Section IV, A jon of the na:;

23. The CHAIRMAN said that, in accordance with rule 40 of the rules of - *
procedure, the Committee would not consider the substance of any item except!
in so far as it bore on the question of whether or not to recommend the ° °
inclusion of that item in the agemda. PRI T :

24. He also drew the Committee's attention tb“thé“sﬁgggstiﬁiﬁEiﬁ“pg#;g:a@h“§3“f_
of the Secretary-General's memorandum, an‘d‘in‘par§i¢u1§:_thé“guggés€i6ﬂ"théﬁ2
the agenda of the Gemeral Assembly should be simplified by grouping or ,

3 Y

merging, te the extent possible, related items, and,”ﬁhere“;t“ﬁés:5§bt°P?i5téé:;
for the discussion of a particular item, by setting an intetval>of’mbfé“thaﬁ¢éf
year between discussions of it. i R ‘

Inclusion of items

Items 1 to 6

26. The CHAIRMAN said that items 1 to 6 had*glgéédy’hegn:dealt*wiﬁh;fhe‘.guli,v
therefore take it that there were no cohments”on‘their»inélusjonjinﬁﬁhéf” enda.”

Items 7 to 22

27.
include i

Item 23

28. Mr, MERIMEE (France) expressed regret that the General Committee must
once again consider the inclusion of the agenda'item"relating’tbLMBYottéi :
question of Mayotte was an internal one and was regularly réviewed by the
French and Comorian authorities; any discussion thereof by the General -
Assembly would constitute a violation of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the

Charter of the United Nationms. I Lo e T e e

20. Mr. MOUMIN (Comoros) said that the sovereigaty of the Islamic Federal
Republic of the Comoros over the Comorian island of Mayotte had been

reaffirmed by resolutions adopted by.”émong“bther'bbdieé.*ﬁhéruhiiedinatiﬁns,'
the Organization of Africar Unity and~thefﬁonLAIignédfMoﬁeméntfcaliinﬁfoh<théwﬁv”
Government of France to agree to negotiations~on‘the‘issuéi7“Déspite\ﬁhé”ylm? =
support for the Comoros' claim shown by the international community, France
maintained its opposition. He called on the representative of France to ask’ -
his Government to respect the territorial integrity of the Islamic Federal L
Republic of the Comoros, and asked the Committee to ‘include the question’of s
the Comorian island of Mayotte in the agenda5bf”thefGénéra17ASSembly;f?&ﬂxffff :




A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 6

30. Th mmi i r mmend that th eneral Assembly should

inciude item 28 iw the agenda.
Items 24 to 37

31. Mr. GHAFQORZAI (Afghanistan), speaking on item 28, said that the
Government of the Islamic State of Afghanistan, which was cdevoting all its
efforts and energy to rebuilding the country, was now turning to the
international community for assistance in those efforts. To that end,
Government had proposed the inclusion of a supplementary item entitled
"Emergency international assistance for the reconstruction of war-stricken

Afghanistan”.

his

32. 1In view of the substantial changes in the country, which had culminated
in the establishment of an Islamic State on 29 April 1992, it had been the
view of the Government that perhaps the new item should replace item 28;
however, such recent developments as the continuous rocket attacks on Kabul,
the capital, had caused it to conclude that it might be in the interests of
the future peace, stability and security of Afghanistan for the original item
to be retaine:l on the agenda but not discussed.

33. His Government expressed the hope that circumstances would not call for
that item to remain on the agenda of the General Assembly.

34. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should

include items 24 to 37 in the agenda.

Items 38 to 76

35. Th ommitte decided o mmend that the General Assembly should
include 1tems 38 to 76 in the ggg nda.
Item 77

36. Mr. MOUMIN (Comoros), supported by Mr. HAYES (Ireland), said that, after
consultation with the representatives of France and Madagascar, his delegation
wished to recommend that consideration of item 77, the question of the
Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Eurcpa and Bassas da India,
should be deferred until the forty-eighth session of the General Assembly,
without prejudice to any arrangements the two countries might arrive at in
that regard.

37. The Committee decided to recommend that consideration of the item should
be deferred to the forty-eighth session of the Ceneral Assembly and included
in the provisional agenda of that session.

Items 79 to 99

38. The Committee decided to recommend thaf the General Assembly should
include items 79 to 99 in the agenda.

/II'



A/BUR/47/8R.1
English
Page 7

Item 100

39, Mr. WOOD (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northera Ireland), speakiwy -
on behalf of the European Community, said he wished to place on record its
position on item 100 of the provisional agenda. It was eantirely appropriate
for the General Assembly to discuss the situation in South Africa, but, as his
delegation had repeatedly stated in the Fovrth Committee itself, such )
discussion should not take place in that Committee, for the reasons given in
the President's statement in the Fourth Committee during the forty-sixth
session of the General Assembly. ’

40. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should
include item 100 in the agenda. , i

Items 101 and 102

41. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Asiembly should
include items 101 and 102 in the agenda. )
Item 103

42, Mr. HAYES (Ireland) drew attention to the Secretary-Ceneral's progress
report on the question of East Timor (document A/47/435), in which he
expressed his view that the remewal of talks between the Governmeants of
Portugal and Indonesia gave hope of substantial progress towards a solution to
that question. '

43. In view of the fact that the Foreign Ministers of Portugal and Indonesia
had been invited by the Secreta:- “eneral to hold formal negotiations under
his auspices in New York, his delegation proposed that the General Committee
should recommend to the General Assembly a deferment of item 103 until its
forty-eighth session.

44, Mr. ALLAREY (Philippines) supported the proposal.

45, The Committee decided to recommend that co sideration of item 103 should
be_deferred to the forty-eighth session of the General Assembly. .

Items 104 14

46. The Committee decided %o _recommend that the General Assembly should

include items 104 140 in th nda.

Item 141

47. The PRESIDENT said that the representative of Latvia had asked to
participate in the discussion of item 141 in accordance with rule 43 of the

rules of procedure.

leee



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 8

48, At the invitation of the President, Mr. Baumanis (Latvia) took a place at
the Committee table.

49, Mr. BAUMANIS {(Latvia), speaking on behalf of Estonia, Latvia aund
ithuania, referred the General Committee to a request submitted by the
permanent mission of all three countries (document A/47/191) for the inclusion
of a supplementary item in the agenda of the forty-seventh session of the
General Assembly entitled "Complete withdrawal of foreign military forces from
the territories of the Baltic States".

50. After regaining their independence, the three Baltic States had been
admitted to the United Natioms in 1991; one year later, foreign military
forces were still stationed on their territory without their consent and, by
their continued presence, constituted a threat to the maintenance of
international peace and security. The Baltic Governments recognized the
efforts of all parties, including the Conference on Security and Cooperation
in Europe to negotiate complete withdrawal of those forces, but in view of the
lack of success of those negotiations wished to raise the issue at the United
Nations so that preventive diplomacy could be applied in an area where
international peace and security might be threatened. Accordingly, the
missions of Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania suggested that the draft agenda
item 141 should be referred to the plenary Assembly.

51. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should

include item 141 in the agenda.

Item 142

52. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 142 had been requested by
Czechoslovakia in document A/47/192.

53. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should
include item 142 in the agenda.

54. Mr. GHAFOORZAI (Afghanistan) said that the forty-seventh session of the
General Assembly was of special significance to Afghanistan since it marked
its first participation after the l4-yrar war of liberation, which had led to
the restoration of the country's sovereignty, political integrity aad
independence. The assistance of the world community would be vital to the
economic reconstruction and social rehabilitation of Afghanistan, following
the ravages of the war. 1In his appeal for humanitarian assistance for
Afghanistan, the Secretary-General had drawn attention to the terrible
destruction inflicted on Afghanistan and the need for urgent assistance from
the international community. Under rule 14 of the rules of procedure,
Afghanistan had requested inclusion of the item by its letter contained in
document A/47/193. In accordance with rule 20 of the rules of procedure, an
explanatory memorandum had been annexed to that letter. Originally,
Afghanistan had wanted the item to be considered in plenary meeting but, in

feos



AIBUR/47(SR -
Eaglish ~ 7
Page 9

(Mr. Ghafoorzai. Afghanistan)-’

the light of technical consideratioms, it would agree to its’ cons;deratlon by
the Second Committee.

55. The Committee decided o recommend that the General’ Asgemblg §hguld
include item 143 in the agenda.

Item 144

56. The Committee decided to recommend thag the ngeral Ausemb A4 should
include item 144 in the agenda.

Item 145

57. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should
include item 145 in the agenda.

Item 146

58. The CHATRMAN said that the inclusion of item 146 had heen requested by
Croatia in document As47/7242.

59, The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assemblv should
include item 146 in the agenda.

Section V. Allocatior of items

Paragraph 45

60. The Committes decided :o0 draw the General Assembly's attertion to
paracraph 4 of its decision 34/401.

61. The CHAIRMAN noted that in paragraph 45, the Secretary-General drew the
Committee's attention to paragraph 5 of the annex to General Assembly
resolution 39/88 B, which recommended that the Chairmen of the Main Committees -
should take the initiative, in the light of past exzperience, to propose the
grouping of similar or related items osn the holding of a single general debate
on them, and to paragraph 6 of the annex to General Assembly resolution- 45745,
which recommended that the General Committee, in making recommendations as to
how agenda items should be allocated to the Main Committees and the plenary of
the General Assembly, should ensure the best use of the expertise of the

Committees.

Paragraph 46

62. The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention to six items of the draft
agenda which h~d not been considered previously by the General Assembly. He
invited the Committee to coasider the recommendations it should make regarding

the allocation of those items.

leae



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 10

{The Chairman)

63. He said that the sponsors of items 140, 141 and 142 had proposed that
those items should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

64. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that
items 140, 141 and 142 should be consider i ly in plenary meeting.

65. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 143 had proposed that the item
should be allocated to the Second Committee.

66. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 143
sheould be allocated to the Second Committee.

67. The CHATRMAN said that the sponsors of item 144 had proposed that the
item should be allocated to the First Committee.

68. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 144
should be allocated to the First Committee.

69. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsors of item 146 had proposed that the
item should be allocated to the Second Committee.

70. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that . tem 146
should be allocated to_the Second Committee.

Paragraph_ 47

71. The Committee decided to recommend that the Gemeral Assembly should adopt
the proposals in paragraph 47 of the Secretary-General's memorandum, relating

to item 12,

Paragraph 48

72. The Committee decided, with regard to item 18, to recommend to the

neral A ly that all the chapter f the r £ th jal mmittee
on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the
Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples relating to

specific Territories should be referred to the Fourth Committee, thus enabling
the Assembly to deal in plenary meeting with the guestion of the
implementation of the Declaration as a whole.

Paragraph 409

73. The Committee decided to recommend that, in accordance with the procedure
followed at previous sessions, item 33 should be considered directly in
plenary meeting. on the understanding that the representatives of the
Organization of African Unity and national liberation movements recognized by
that organization would be permitted to participate in the discussion in
plenary meeting, and that organizations and individuals having a special
interest in the question would be permitted to be heard by the Special

Political Committee.

feoe



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 11

shggld be gllggg; a g; n_appropr ;g;g time during ;gg §g§§1on.

Paraqgraph

aragraphs of th f the International Atomic Enerqgy A dealing
with the ject-m r of item 61 shoul rough h ntion of the
Fir i i ion wi i i i hat_item.
Paragr

77. The CHAIRMAN drew the ‘ommittee's attention to paragraph 14 of General .
Assembly resolution 46796 oZ 16 December 1991, in which the General Assembly
had decided to devote four plenary meetings at its forty-seventh sessioan to
mark, at the appropriate global level, the conclusion of the United Natlons

Decade of Disabled Persons.

78. The Committee decided to yecommend to the General Assembly that the
MMMMMMMMM—M
Persons should be held on 1?2 and 13 October 1992.

Paraqraph 54

79. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 4 of resolution 46/91, in_whichv_
the General Assembly had decided to devote four plenary meetings, or two
working days, at its forty-seventh session to an international conference on

ageing to consolidate a set of targets oa ageing for the year 2001 and to
celebrate on an appropriate global scale the tenth anmiversary of the adoptxon

of the International Plan of Action on Ageing.

80. mmmwa_w

meetings to celebrate th g ;g th ann gg;g;;x of ;Qg gggpg;gn of the

Internati 1 Pl £f A
16 October 1992.

/ot‘v



A/BUR/47/SR.1
English
Page 12

Paragraph 55
81. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that in

accordance with paragraph 16 of the annex to its resolution 39/125, the annual
report of the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme on the

operations, management and budget of the United Nations Development Fund for
Women should be referred to the Second Committee for consideration under

item 84.

Paragraph 56

82. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 8 (c) of resolution 46/128 of

17 December 1991, in which the General Assembly had decided to conduct the
opening ceremonies for the Internaticnal Year for the World's Indigenous
People at its forty-seventh session in 1992. In document A/47/447, Canada had
suggested that the opening ceremonies should be held in the morning of

10 December 1992.

83. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the

opening ceremonies for the Intermational Year for the World's Indigenous
People should be held in plenary meeting on 10 December 1992, in the morning.

Paragraph 57

84. The Committee decided :o recommend that, in accordance with the procedure
followed at previous sessiois, item 107 should be allocated to the Fifth
Committee on the understancding that, in accordance with resolutions 36/228 A,
457253 and 467189, each programme of the proposed revisions to_ the medium-term
plan should be submitted to the appropriate Main Committee of the General
Assembly for review and that the views and recommendations of the Main
Committees should be submitted to the Fifth Committee before 20 November 1992
so_as to enable the Fifth Committee to finalize its recommendations to the

plenary on_the item.

Paragraph 58

85. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 111
should be allocated to the Fifth Committee on the understanding that the

reports of the Joint Inspection Unit dealing with subject-matters assigned to
other Main Committees would be referred also to those Committees.

Report of the Conference on Environment and Development

86. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to document A/47/423, in which the United
Kingdom, on behalf of the European Community and its member States, had
proposed that item 80 should be considered directly in plenary meeting, and to
documen* A/47/439 in which the Permanent Representative of Pakistan stated
that the Group of 77 concurred with the proposal from the European Community
and its member States and considered that the item should be allocated for
purposes of negotiation to the Second Committee.

/oo



A/BUR/47/8R.1
English .
Page 13 . .

87. Mr. WOOD (United Kingdom) said that, following informal consultations,
the European Community and its member States withdrew their request for agenda
item 80 to be considered in plenary, on the understanding that the debate on
the item would be held in plenary in recognition of its importance and. that
negotiations on all issues arising from the item would take . place in a special
ad hoc working group of the Second Committee under the chairmanship of an
agreed friend of the Chairman of the Second Committee, who, in view of the
heavy workload of the Second Committee, should be chosen from outside the
Bureau of the Second Committee and should have been actively involved with the
negotiations regarding the United Nations Conference on Environment and
Develcpment, particularly in the institutional field. :

88. The Committee decided, in the light of the statement by the

representative of the United Kingdom, that the debate on agenda item 80 should
be _held directly in plenary meeting on the understanding that action on the
item would be taken by the Second Committee.

Paragraph 59

Items proposed for consideration in plenary meeting

89. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items

ropost for nsideration in plenary meeting in the cretary-General’
memorandum, including item 8 nder subitem (a) of item 94, the observance of
the conclusion of the United Nations Decade of Disabled Persons and the
celebration of the tenth an:iversary of the adoption of the International Plan
of Action on Ageing and, under sub-item of item 98, the opening ceremonies
for the International Year for the World's Indigenous People including also
items 140, 141 and 142, and excluding item 45, should be allocated to the
plenary Assembly.

Items proposed for consideration by the First Committee
90. The Committee decided to recommend to the Genmeral Assembly that the items

proposed for consideration by the First Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum, including item 144, should be allocated to that Committes.

Items proposed for consideration by the Special Political Tommittee

91, Taking into acgecount its decision on the item entitled "Questicn of the

Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa and Bassas da India", the
Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items proposed
for consideration by the Special Political Committee in the

Secretary-General's memorarium_should be allocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for considecation by the Second Committee

92. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assemblz‘that the items

proposed_for consideration by the Second Committee in the Secretarv—General S
memorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

Jeue



A/BUR/47/SR.1

English

Page 14

Items pro ed for nsideration he Thir mmi

93. h ommi i o r mmen h r A h he items

osed for nsideration he Thir mmi in th cY ry-Ceneral's

memorandum shoul 11 h mi .

Items pro for considerati rth mmi

94. Taking in unt it ision on the item entitl " ion of E

Timor", the Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the

items pr for nsiderati h h mmi in th
cretarv-General's mem n h mmj .

Items proposed for consideration by the Fifth Committee

95. The mmittee decid to recommend he neral A 1 h he items
T d _for nsideration he Fi mmi i h X =-General'

memorandum_shoul e allocate h mmi .

Items proposed for consideration by the Sixth Committee

96. W&M&MMM@L&_&&
r for nsideration ixth mmi e neral’

memorandum should b 11 h mmi .

The m ing r 1 m.





